


## Personal Data

Full Name	Aditya Talpade	
Address	1/1, Alankar, 229 Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli, Mumbai – 400030, Maharashtra, India	
Telephone	+91 9920110361	
Email	<a href="mailto:adityat90@gmail.com">adityat90@gmail.com</a>	
Web	<a href="#">Github</a> , <a href="#">Linkedin</a> , <a href="#">Website</a>	
Date Of Birth	15 September 1990	
Place Of Birth	Mumbai, Maharashtra, India	
Citizenship	Indian	

## Summary

**3+ years** of experience in Software Engineering.

Agile with Scrum engineer that has worked on several technologies ranging from but not limited to Big Data, Hadoop, Storm, MicroServices Architecture, DevOPS, iOS & Android App Development, Java, C#, NodeJS, ReactJS, ES6 Babel, AWS & Azure, Messaging Queues, Docker, Ansible, DC/OS, Git, JIRA

## Work Experience &amp; Internship

Gracernote – Mumbai, India	
August 2016 - Present	<p><b>Senior Software Engineer</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Embedded in a cross-geography distributed team (Mumbai and San Francisco) using Test Driven Development and Agile with Scrum methodologies.</li> <li>Developed microservices architecture written in Java8. Includes <b>DropWizard</b> and AWS services (<b>S3, Glacier, ECS, EC2, DynamoDB, ELB, Route53, SNS, SQS</b>), <b>JUnit</b> with <b>Mockito, Cucumber, SonarQube</b>.</li> <li>CI/CD using <b>DC/OS, TeamCity, GoCD, Ansible, ECS/ECR, Docker</b>.</li> <li>Multifunctional roles that include <b>DevOPS</b> and <b>QA</b>.</li> <li>Trained employees on <b>Git</b> usage and forked workflow.</li> <li>Assisted in recruiting, screening, and interviewing candidates for various technical positions.</li> <li>Won 2nd place in a company wide 24hr Hackathon.</li> </ul>
October 2015 – August 2016	<p><b>Software Engineer</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Developed recommendation engines using Big Data - Hadoop, <b>MapReduce, Azure</b> services.</li> <li>Developed a systems health check dashboard using <b>Apache Storm, PowerBI</b>, Azure Service Bus.</li> <li>Developed and published native iOS and Android apps.</li> <li>Created custom reusable layouts for various projects.</li> <li>Integrated JSON APIs, Facebook SDK, Google SDK, Analytics SDK.</li> <li>Managed a team of 2 junior developers.</li> </ul>
July 2014 – September 2015	<p><b>Software Engineer</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Developed and published native iOS and Android apps.</li> <li>Created custom reusable layouts for various projects.</li> <li>Developed an API parsing framework.</li> <li>Integrated JSON APIs, Facebook SDK, Google SDK, CleverTap SDK.</li> </ul>

January 2014 – June 2015	<b>Intern</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Developed native iOS and Windows Phone applications.</li> </ul>
--------------------------	--

## Education

2011 – 2014 (3 Years)	<i>Masters of Computer Applications (MCA) – 66.29%</i> University of Mumbai <i>Mumbai Educational Trust (MET), Bandra, Mumbai</i>
2008 – 2011 (3 Years)	<i>Bachelors of Computer Applications (BCA) – 73.7%</i> Tilak Maharashtra University <i>St. Andrews College, Bandra, Mumbai</i>
2006 – 2008 (2 Years)	<i>Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC)– 60.17%</i> Maharashtra State Board <i>MMK College, Bandra, Mumbai</i>
2006	<i>Indian Certificate of Secondary Education (ICSE) – 72.66%</i> Council for the Indian School Certificate Examinations (Delhi Board) <i>Greenlawns School, Worli, Mumbai</i>

## Languages

Native	English, Hindi, Marathi
Preparing CEFR A1	German
Rudimentary	French, Spanish, Japanese

## Freelance Work

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Door to Door sales tracking portal and Android Application for India One Brand Services - <a href="http://iobs.in/">http://iobs.in/</a></li> <li>Funky Dory E-commerce platform - <a href="http://www.funkydory.in/">http://www.funkydory.in/</a></li> <li>Developed a Home Automation System using Android Tablets for Homes Digital               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>WiFi to RS232, Android App, MQTT, ReactJS, NodeJS</li> </ul> </li> <li>Website designed for Royal Coat India - <a href="http://www.royalcoatworld.com/">http://www.royalcoatworld.com/</a></li> <li>Installed &amp; trained users of Guardian OLP (100% Print Defect Detection System) of <a href="#">P.C. Industries USA</a> at               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Kimoha Entrepreneurs Ltd, Dubai</li> <li>Padma Group of Converters, Bangladesh</li> <li>Essel Propack, India</li> <li>Letra Graphix, India</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
---

## Hobbies & Interests

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Tinkering with RaspberryPi, Arduino, ESP</li> <li>Industrial Design, Augmented Reality, Typography, Filmmaking, Cinematography, Music Production</li> </ul>
--

## Annexes

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Masters of Computer Applications (MCA) - Final Year Marksheet</li> <li>Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA) - Final Year Marksheet</li> <li>Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC) - Final Year Marksheet</li> <li>Indian Certificate of Secondary Education (ICSE) - Certificate &amp; Final Year Marksheet</li> </ul>
---